R. L. Heinsch

% Simms and Reese Oil Co.
102 South Second
Artesia, New ‘Mexico

Dear Nr. Heinsch:

June 16, 1961

Ret Western Development Well
# 2, Unit N, Sec. 26-185-27E,
Undesignated Artesia Pool.

We are returning the enclosed Forms C-103 on the above-captioned

well in order that you may £111

We need the "waiting on cement” time, and whe did the acmendire

MLA/sa
Encl: 2 sets Form c-103

in the details of the work.

-4

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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